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Supply of Equipment for the Croatian Civil Aviation Agency (CCAA) and the 
Aircraft Accident and Incident Investigation Agency (AAIA) 

 
1. Publication reference 
    EuropeAid/129468/D/SUP/HR 
2. Procedure 
    Open 
3. Programme 
    IPA 2009 
4. Financing 
    National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution Building  
    Component for 2009 
5. Contracting authority 
    Central Finance and Contracting Agency 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWER 

Q 1. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications): 

 

Software maintenance 
We usually sell (as after-sales) some services and 
software maintenance after the warranty period. As it 
looks like in this tender, the project goes till the end of 
the warranty period only. How will the maintenance of 
our software solution continue for the ongoing years? 
 

A 1.    
 
 

No after-sales services, including software 
maintenance, are envisaged for Lot 2 and 
4. In the case that software maintenance is 
requested by the Beneficiary, please note 
that the Beneficiary will carry the cost for 
any such service required.  

Q 2. With reference to Special Conditions and 

Programme of implementation of tasks: 

The Hardware (lot 1) has the same implementation 
period of 120 days. How shall we install and train the 
software within “our” 120 days, if the hardware comes 
on the last day? 

A 2.  
 
Implementation period is equal for all lots, 
as specified in the Tender Dossier. The 
tenderer is obliged to adhere to the 
implementation period during 
implementation of the Contract. 

 

Q 3. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 4): 

 

Do you expect that training of users and adaptation of 
the system (i.e. print templates for licences and 
certificates) are a part of the proposal? 
 

A 3.    
 

 
Training of users and adaptation of the 
system are not required to be a part of the 
proposal. 
 
 

 

Q 4. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications): 

Is there data migration from old systems / electronic 
sources? 
 

A 4.    
 

Data migration from old systems / 
electronic sources is not envisaged to be 
performed. 

Q 5. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

 

A 5.    
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Question is related to Lot 1, for Microsoft software 
that needs to be quoted with servers and 
workstations. Considering that Microsoft offers 
several forms of financial purchase of licenses for this 
software, we need to ask for further clarification on 
this subject because it isn’t stated in the technical 
specification. 
 
Specifically, the software from Microsoft and can be 
purchased through several financial methods and 
some of them are based on financial leasing or credit. 
In these cases, the client is not immediately owner of 
the licenses, but is leasing them and after a certain 
period, which is determined by the contract for lease 
of licenses, can become the owner or extend the 
lease. 
 
Because we cannot make this determination on our 
own, please advise are such forms of licensing 
acceptable to be quoted in this procurement or we 
must strictly offer a form of licensing where the client 
is immediately owner of licenses for requested 
Microsoft software? 
 

The tenderer must offer the equipment in 
compliance with Technical specifications. 
(e.g. Microsoft Windows Server or 
equivalent) considering that end user 
should be immediate owner of licenses for 
requested software. 

Q 6. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

 
Under items No 1.5, 2.6 and 3.6, requested No. of 
USB 2.0 slots is 7 (2 front, 5 rear). Standard for No of 
ports on servers (HP, IBM, Dell) is 5 (2 front, 2 rear, 1 
internal). Can we offer server with total of 5 USB 
ports instead of 7?  

 
  

A 6.    
 

 
After review of the Technical Specifications 
it has been established that a mistake is 
made in the technical requirements 1.5, 2.6 
and 3.6. Therefore, the correct requirement 
would prescribe 5 USB 2.0 Ports.  
Correct description of the technical 
requirements 1.5, 2.6 and 3.6.should be: 
“ USB 2.0 Ports: 5“ 
 
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
website and on EuropeAid website: 

       http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders  
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl                       
ineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=127859
9478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage
=en  

 

http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl
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Q 7. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

 

Under item No.16.9 requested Power supply is 230V, 
50Hz,  300 W. All major producers use low energy 
consumption, high efficient Power Supplies with less 
then 300W power. Can we offer such high efficient 
and low power consumption power supply which will 
be adequate to power up PC with requested 
components.  
 

 

A 7.    
 
 

Taking into consideration that IT standards 
are rapidly evolving and computer 
components have been turned into more 
energy and power efficient, after review of 
the Technical Specifications it has been 
noticed that the requirement for 300W 
Power Supply has been out dated. 
Therefore, the correct requirement would 
prescribe 200W Power Supply. 
Correct description of the technical 
requirement 16.9 .should be: 
“ Power supply: 230V, 50Hz,  200 W“ 
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no.2 which will be published on the CFCA 
web site and on EuropeAid website: 

       http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
       https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl 
      ineservices/ 
      index.cfm?ADSSChck=12785994 
     78398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage=en 
 

Q 8. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

 

 

Under item No.17.9 requested Power supply is 230V, 
50Hz,  800 W. All major producers use low energy 
consumption, high efficient Power Supplies with less 
then 800W power. Can we offer such high efficient 
and low power consumption power supply which will 
be adequate to power up PC with requested 
components. 

A 8.    
 

 
 
Taking into consideration that IT standards 
are rapidly evolving and computer 
components have been turned into more 
energy and power efficient, after review of 
the Technical Specifications it has been 
noticed that the requirement for 800W 
Power Supply has been out dated. 
Therefore, the correct requirement would 
prescribe 500W Power Supply. 
Correct description of the technical 
requirement 17.9 .should be: 
“Power supply: 230V, 50Hz,  500 W“ 
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
web 
site and on EuropeAid website: 

        http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
       https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl 
       ineservices/ 
       index.cfm?ADSSChck=12785994 
       78398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage= 

en 
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Q 9. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Under item No.17.10 requested chassis is Big Tower. 
Standard Tower used by major producers (HP, 
Lenovo, Dell) is so called MIDI tower. As All 
requested components with extra space for further 
expansion can be put in standard MIDI Tower, can 
we offer such work station? 
 

A 9.    
 

After review of the Technical Specifications 
it has been established that a mistake is 
made in the technical requirement 17.10. 
Therefore, the correct requirement would 
prescribe Chassis: MIDI Tower 
 
Correct description of the technical 
requirement 17.10 .should be: 
“Chassis: MIDI Tower“ 
 
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
website and on EuropeAid website: 

        http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
       https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl 
       ineservices/ 
       index.cfm?ADSSChck=12785994 
      78398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage= 
      en 

  

Q 10. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 2): 

Reference 

Document: ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER – Part I 
 
Page: 33                 
Item: 1.2 
 
Question: 
What do you expect from the LMS? Can you provide 
a more detailed feature catalogue? 
It is not clear what functionality is expected and also 
it is not clear if the system should contain learning 
content for aviation personnel like courses for 
Navigation, Meteorology etc.. Or should it be able to 
become integrated into any existing CBT? 
 

 

A 10.    
 
 
        LMS-learning management system should 

provide learning system of in-house 
training (for internal and external distance 
learning) of the inspectors and other staff 
of the Agency in the areas of the current 
regulations, already developed procedures 
and manuals in order to provide necessary 
guidance to everyday tasks.  Already 
developed documents and training 
materials are envisaged to be implemented 
into deployed LMS.  At the end of each 
LMS training it is envisaged to have a 
testing session where the participant will be 
tested on the subject matter.  Test report 
should be generated in print form for record 
keeping. Since there is no CBT in place, 
there is no need for integration. 

Q 11. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 2): 

 

Regarding lot 2, is a tenderer obliged to provide 

solutions and tools for creation of SCORM based 

elearning content? 

 

A 11.    
 
 
       The tenderer is obliged to provide solution 

and tools for creation of SCORM based E-
learning content, due to the fact that 
SCORM (Sharable Content Object 
Reference Module) is a standard for E-
learning materials. Therefore, a tool for 
creation of materials is needed. 
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Q 12. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 2): 

 

Regarding lot 2, is it required that the LMS's reporting 

module has ability to activate and setup automated 

reports that are to be sent to mentors and users via 

email? 

 

A 12.    
        
 
        Yes, it is required. 

Q 13. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 2): 

 

Regarding lot 2, is a tenderer required to ensure the 

supply and training for use of LMS system including 

modules for content development, user testing, 

importing SCORM courses, creating user accounts, 

organizing training, assigning users to course and 

other basic functionality of LMS? 

 

A 13.    
 
 

No, the training is not required under the 
respective lot.  

Q 14. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 2): 

 

Regarding lot 2, is it required that the LMS includes 

functionality for creating surveys with question types 

specific to surveys such as questions with multiple 

choice assessments and related statistics in the 

reports? 

A 14.    
 
 
 
       Creating surveys from the side of the user 

is not required.  

Q 15. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 2): 

 

Regarding lot 2, can the solution be delivered as a 

service on a server co-located outside of the client's 

local network (solution in the cloud)? 

 

A 15.    
 
 
       No, the solution should be delivered at 

client’s server on client’s location, i.e. on 
the server of the beneficiary institution 
(Croatian Civil Aviation Agency). 

Q 16. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

 

We hereby kindly ask for clarifications of bidding 
documentation for the above referenced project: 
1.  The required items from Lot 1 (specifically Items 4 

-15 and 18 - 25) which can be procured on the local 

market - don't originate in Member States of the EU 

or countries covered by the IPA programme. 

Therefore it's impossible to meet the requirements 

concerning their origin. For above mentioned 

reasons, our question is would the stated items that 

meet all the technical requirements but originate from 

A 16.    
 
 

Please refer to the below stated internet 
link where you can find information about 
eligible countries. Taking into consideration 
that the basic act establishing Instrument 
for Pre-Accession Assistance is the 
Council Regulation (EC) N° 1085/2006 of 
17 July 2006, please refer to the document 
“Eligibility – programmes 2007-2013”, page 
11: 
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/proced
ures/implementation/eligibility/index_en.ht
m 

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/index_en.htm
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non-EU countries be accepted if offered by the 

tenderer? 

 

Items that meet all the technical 
requirements but do not originate in 
countries eligible under IPA Council 
regulation will not be considered as eligible 
if offered by the tenderer. 

Q 17. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

Which version of the SCORM standard must the 

system support? 

 

A 17.    
 
After review of the Technical Specifications 
it has been considered necessary to 
specify the minimum version of the 
SCORM standard. The correct requirement 
would prescribe SCORM (Sharable 
Content Object Reference Module) 
standard: version 1.2 

 
The Contracting Authority intends to 
remedy this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
web site and on EuropeAid website:  

 
       http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
       https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl 

ineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=127859
9478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguag
e=en 

         

Q 18. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

What are the features of the quiz module? Which 

types of questions must the module support? 

 

 

A 18.    
 
     
 

Quiz module is not specified in Technical 
Specification for Lot 2. Therefore, this 
module is not required. However, CBT 
(computer based testing) module should 
support these types of questions: true-
false, questions with one correct answer, 
questions with multiple correct answers, 
essay questions, mathematical questions, 
connect the definition with the term, "fill in 
the blanks" question and all combinations 
of the above. 

Q 19. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

Which are the basic functions of the progress 

reporting module? 

 

A 19.    
 
 
        

Progress reporting module must have the 

ability to activate and setup (by 

administrator) automated reports that are to 

be sent to mentors and users via e-mail. 

The system must support sequential 

opening of the content depending on the 

outcome of previous activities. Also, at any 

time it must be possible to get a report on 

http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl
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current progress and success of all users. 

Q 20. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

 

Which type of communication with the mentor must 

the system support? 

A 20.    
 
 
 
         

Mentor and user to user communication 

module must allow internal sending of 

private messages from user to mentor and 

vice versa; it must have a developed 

module to send emails to all users that are 

using this module. 

 
 
 

Q 21. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

What are excpected to be the parts of the 

administration module? 

A 21.    
         
 

Administration module including training 
module and authentication module should 
enable the user administration and user 
management, and also system 
administration; administration and 
managing users involves adding new 
users, creating user roles, user 
authentication, user enrolment in courses, 
and administration with a set of users. 
Administration module must allow 
adjustment of system settings related to 
security, appearance and maintenance. It 
must also have regular access to all user 
actions in the form of real-time logs; there 
must be implemented mechanisms for 
common administrative actions such as 
creating backups, restore a state of the 
state of the backup, batch deletion and 
creation of users. 

 

Q 22. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

Which authentication modules for end users should 

the system support? 

 

A 22.    
 
       Authentication module within the 

administration module must support the 
authentication of users from different 
sources, such as: 

- LMS data base 
- POP3 servers 
- LDAP servers 
- IMAP servers 
- External data bases 
- CAS (Single sign-on) servers 

Q 23. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

A 23.   
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software’): 

To what standards should the web portal be 

compliant? 

 
       Web portal must be in compliance with 

W3C CSS and XHTML standards. 

Q 24. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

Does the term ‘interconnection’ specify  the 

requirement to connect to current systems or data 

repositories? 

 

A 24.    
 
 
 
 
        The system must be able to fit into an 

existing Active Directory environments as 
well as provide advanced capabilities for 
user authentication with non-Active 
Directory environment. 
  

Q 25. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, questions regarding Lot 2 – ‘E-

learning and Computer Based Testing (CBT) 

software’): 

Does the term warranty include monthly system 

maintenance? 

 

A 25.    
 
       Maintenance during warranty period is not 

specified on a monthly basis. Warranty 
obligations are laid down in Article 32 of 
the General and Special Conditions. 
Please note that the period of making good 
the defect or damage to the equipment is 
specified in Article 32.3. of the General 
Conditions. The Contractor shall at his own 
cost make good the defect or damage as 
soon as practicable. The warranty period 
for all items replaced or repaired shall 
recommence from the date on which the 
replacement or repair was made to the 
satisfaction of the Project Manager. 

 

Q 26. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 3): 

 

Lot No.3 Access control and business time 
keeping software: 
 
Can You please clarifies more detailed demands for 
this lot? It is not clear enough. 
How many RFID cards should be included and what 
type? 
Card readers are stand alone or with controller? 
Are readers connected to PC and online? 
Should in the offer electrical lock be included? 
 

 

A 26. 
 
 
 
 
 

Due to fundamental alteration of the 
technical data the Contracting Authority 
has decided to cancel the tender procedure 
for Lot 3.Cancellation Notice for Lot 3 will 
be published on the CFCA web site and on 
EuropeAid website:  

        http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl
ineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=127859
9478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage
=en 
 

http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onlineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=1278599478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage=en
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onlineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=1278599478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage=en
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onlineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=1278599478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage=en
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onlineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=1278599478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage=en
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Q 27. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 5): 

 

LOT 5/ Item 3 - Projector screen  
 
We would like to know, do you require manual or 
motorized screen? 
 

A 27. 
 
 
 
 

Either manual or motorized screen is 
acceptable. 

Q 28. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 6): 

 

Lot no. 6 – Field equipment 
 

Should the generator be open or silent?  
 

A 28. 
 
 
 
 

Either open or silent generator is 
acceptable. 

Q 29. With reference to tender dossier: 

 

Please be so kind and inform if CFCA is ready to 
accept derogation from the rul of origin for the IT 
equipment in Lot no.1 for all items except servers and 
desktop PCs. In the other words, the rule of origin 
would be applied on servers and desktop PCs, but 
other items could originete also from other countries. 
It is well knowen that peripherial equipment is mostly 
produced in Asia, and accepting derogation would 
enable considerable enlargement of bidding options, 
that would take into account better and cheaper 
products. 
 

 

A 29. 
      

 
CFCA can not accept derogation from the 
rule of origin for any equipment procured. 
All goods purchased must originate in a 
Member State of the European Union or a 
country covered by the IPA programme. 
The country of origin is deemed to be the 
country in which the goods have 
undergone their last, economically justified, 
substantial transformation and the 
provisions of Article 24 of the EU Customs 
Code must therefore be applied on a case 
by case basis to those goods. If the last 
substantial transformation has not taken 
place in a Member State of the European 
Union or one of the eligible recipient 
countries, the goods cannot be tendered 
for the project. 
Please refer to the following internet link 
where you can find information about all 
the eligible countries. Please see under 
‘General Annex A2’, document “Eligibility – 
programmes 2007-2013”, page 11 – 
eligibility for IPA funded projects 

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedur
es/implementation/eligibility/index_en.htm 

 
 

Q 30. With reference to Draft Contract: 

There is a “Draft Contract” in the documentation set. 

Do we need to sign that draft contract and attach it to 

our documentation with the tender, or is this 

something that will be done later, upon contract  

award? 

A 30. 
       There is no need to attach the draft 

Contract upon submission of offers. The 
Draft Contract will be completed by the 
Contracting Authority upon notification of 
the award to the successful tenderer. 

Q 31. With reference to tender dossier: 

 
We plan to attach the tender guarantee to our tender 

A 31. 
 

Duly completed and signed performance 

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/index_en.htm
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documentation. Do we also need to put it the 

performance guarantee at this time, or is this (also) 

something that will be required only upon award of 

the contract? 

 

guarantee will be required upon signing of 

the contract. 

 

Q 32. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 1. About items 1,2,3: 

 

After checking all major server vendors - Fujitsu, HP, 

IBM, DELL, Cisco - we found that none of them offers 

2U rack server with the required number and 

allocation of the USB ports. Please confirm that you 

will accept servers with total 4 USB 2.0 ports. 

 

A 32. 
 
 
 

Please refer to answer to question number 

6. 

Q 33. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 2. About item 3: 

You have specified Windows Server Standard and 

Windows Storage Server at the same time. It is not 

possible to run at the same time these two operating 

system on one physical machine. Please clarify if this 

requirement is correct. 

A 33. 
 
 
 

Windows storage server is a special 
version of Windows server that is intended 
for NAS (Network attached storage) and it 
is a standalone product. After review of the 
Technical Specifications, it has been 
established that a mistake is made in the 
technical requirement 3.13. Therefore, the 
requirement has been excluded from the 
Technical Specifications.  
 
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
website and on EuropeAid website: 

       http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders  
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl                       
ineservices/index.cfm?ADSSChck=127859
9478398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage
=en  

 

Q 34. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 3. About item 6.4: 

The requirement is "Host interface: 3 Gb/sec SAS". 

Please confirm that the SAS interface is for hard disk 

drives. 

 

A 34.  
 
 

We confirm that SAS interface is for the 

hard disk drives 

Q 35. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 4. About item 8: 

In order to allow competition, please confirm that you 
will accept functional keyboard with less than 103 

A 35. 
 

We confirm that functional keyboard with 

less than 103 keys will be accepted. 

 

http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl
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keys. 
 

After review of the Technical Specifications 
it has been established that a mistake is 
made in the technical requirement 8.7. 
Therefore, the correct requirement would 
prescribe Keyboard: fully functional  
 
Correct description of the technical 
requirement 8.7. should be: 
“Keyboard: fully functional “ 
 
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
web 
site and on EuropeAid website: 

        http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
       https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl 
       ineservices/ 
       index.cfm?ADSSChck=12785994 
      78398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage= 
      en 

 

Q 36. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 5. About item 8: 

 

You have specified "H/V separate" for the input 

signal. Specifying the type of synchronization 

signaling of the internal circuit in the process of 

forming the analog rasterization is by far too technical 

and needless by user perspective. Most of the 

console vendors do not dig so deep in their technical 

specifications. Please confirm that you will accept 

VESA VGA analog compliant solution that works. 
 

A 36. 
 
 

We confirm that this specification is too 

detailed, therefore we confirm that VESA 

VGA analogue compliant solution will be 

accepted. 

 

After review of the Technical Specifications 
it has been established that a mistake is 
made in the technical requirement 8.6 
Therefore, the correct requirement would 
prescribe Input Signal: VESA VGA 
analogue. 
 
Correct description of the technical 
requirement 8.6.should be: 
“Input Signal: VESA VGA analogue“ 
 
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
web 
site and on EuropeAid website: 

        http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
       https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl 
       ineservices/ 
       index.cfm?ADSSChck=12785994 
      78398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage= 
      en 
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Q 37. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 6. About item 10: 

 

You have specified "Wide" and resolution 

1280x1024, which is exactly 5:4, i.e. non wide. 

Please clarify what you need - wide screen 

resolution, bigger than 1280x1024 or the non wide 

1280x1024. 
 

A 37. 
 
 
 

The tenderer must provide widescreen 

monitor with the minimum resolution of 

1280x1024.  

Q 38. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 7. About item 10: 

 

You have specified height adjustment range up to 20 

cm. After checking most of the major monitor 

vendors, including the highest end monitors for color 

critical work (over EUR 400 per 19"), we couldn't find 

a model with 20 cm - it's too much. We've also 

cheked 3rd party mounting solutions -they also don't 

offer 20 cm height range. Please confirm that you will 

accept monitor with 12 cm height adjustment range. 
 

A 38. 
 

We confirm that this specification is 

outdated, therefore there is no need for 

monitors to be height adjustable. 

 

After review of the Technical Specifications 
it has been established that a mistake is 
made in the technical requirement 10.5.  
Therefore, the requirement has been 
excluded from the Technical Specifications.  
 
Contracting Authority intends to remedy 
this omission in the Technical 
Specifications by means of Corrigendum 
no. 2 which will be published on the CFCA 
web 
site and on EuropeAid website: 

        http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders 
       https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onl 
       ineservices/ 
       index.cfm?ADSSChck=12785994 
      78398&do=publi.welcome&userlanguage= 
      en 

 

Q 39. With reference to Annex II (Technical  

specifications, Lot 1): 

Question 8. About item 16: 

 

A modern PC with the required parameters will have 

power consumption less than 100 W. We would like 

to mention that the efficiency of the power supply 

units (PSU) is lower at small loads (20-30%) 

compared to the efficiency at -50% load. Smaller 

efficiency means higher electricity bills with zero 

value for the customer. That's why most of the major 

PC vendors have 200-280 W PSU for their current 

business PC models. Will you accept PC model with 

PSU power less than 300 W, which will give you all 

the required functionality, plus enough PSU watts 

A 39. 
 
 
 

 

Please refer to answer to question number 

7. 
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reserve for future upgrades plus less consumed 

energy than 300 W PSU? 
 

 

NOTE:  
Due to fundamental alteration of the technical data the Contracting Authority has decided to cancel 
the tender procedure for Lot 3. Should a new tender procedure be launched for this lot, a new 
procurement notice and tender dossier will be published. 

 


